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Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

FW: Documents for Permit M-1977-219 

Scott Schultz <Scott.Schultz@coag.gov> Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 4:04 PM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott (elliott.russell@state.co.us)" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

 

 

From: Mandy L. Shurley [mailto:mandys@frascona.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 3:47 PM 
To: Scott Schultz 
Subject: RE: Documents for Permit M-1977-219

 

Scott Schultz,

 

Thank you very much for your assistance with this.  I will let you know if we require anything further.

 

Thanks,

 

 

Mandy Shurley, Paralegal   
4750 Table Mesa Drive, Boulder, CO  80305 
Phone:  303-494-3000  Fax:  303-494-6309 
MandyS@frascona.com     www.frascona.com

 

 

NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mail message may be attorney privileged or attorney work product, and is, in any
event, confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity addressee named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication, and any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of the accompanying materials is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (303) 494-3000 or
electronic mail, and return the original message to us.
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From: Scott Schultz [mailto:Scott.Schultz@coag.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 3:45 PM 
To: Mandy L. Shurley 
Subject: Documents for Permit M-1977-219

 

Ms. Mandy Shurley,

 

  In regards to our recent phone conversation RE: the request attached to this email, documents related to DRMS permit
file M-1977-219 are available for review on the electronic public document management system for DRMS at:
http://mining.state.co.us/Reports/Pages/ImagedDocumentData.aspx   This system allows viewing, saving, and printing of
all publically available, non-confidential documents and records. 

 

  Written instructions for accessing and using the electronic document management system can be found at the following
link:  http://mining.state.co.us/SiteCollectionDocuments/Laserfische%20User%20Guide.pdf  Please let me know if you
have any further questions.

 

 

 

 

Sincerely,

Scott Schultz

Assistant Attorney General

Natural Resources & Environment Section

Ralph L. Carr Colorado Judicial Center

1300 Broadway, 7th Floor

Denver, CO  80203

phone = (720) 508-6256

scott.schultz@coag.gov
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